
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
If you have a disability requiring accommodations, please contact the Capital Region Transportation Planning 

Agency at (850) 891-8630.  The telephone number of the Florida Relay TDD Service is # 711. 
 

   

  TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 
 

MEETING OF TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2022 (9:00 AM - 11:00 AM) 
 

CITY OF TALLAHASSEE COMMISSION CHAMBERS 
300 S. ADAMS STREET 

TALLAHASSEE, FL  32301 
 

AGENDA   
 
Citizens wishing to provide input at the TAC meeting may: 

 

(1) Provide comments in person at the meeting. Speakers are requested to limit their 
comments to three (3) minutes; or 

(2) Submit written comments prior to the meeting at http://crtpa.org/contact-us/  by providing 
comments in the “Email Us” portion of the page before 5:00 p.m. on Monday, September 5. 
This will allow time for comments to be provided to committee members in advance of the 
meeting. Comments submitted after this time (up to the time of the meeting) will be 
accepted and included in the official record of the meeting. 

    
1. AGENDA MODIFICATIONS 
 
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA 
 

This portion of the agenda is provided to allow for public input on general CRTPA issues that are 
not included on the meeting’s agenda.  Those interested in addressing the Committee are 
requested to limit their comments to three (3) minutes.  

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A. Minutes of the May 3, 2022 TAC Meeting 
B. Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) Amendment 
C. Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 -2026 & FY 2023 – 2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

Amendment Ratification 
 

4.  CONSENT ITEMS PULLED FOR DISCUSSION  

http://crtpa.org/contact-us/


September 6, 2022 TAC Meeting Agenda                                                                                                                     Page 2 
 
 

www.crtpa.org 

 
 
5.  PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION 

 
 

A. Congestion Management Process (CMP) Update 
An update will be provided on the recent initiation of an update to the CRTPA’s Congestion 
Management Process.  
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: For Committee Information 
 
 

6. INFORMATION 
 

A. Future Meeting Dates  
B. FY 2022 – FY 2026 TIP Administrative TIP Amendment  

 
7. ITEMS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS OR STAFF 
 
8.  ADJOURNMENT  

http://www.crtpa.org/


September 6, 2022 

COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM 3A 
 

  MINUTES 

TYPE OF ITEM: Consent 

The minutes from the May 3, 2022 Committee meeting are provided as Attachment 1. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Option 1: Approve the minutes of the May 3, 2022 Committee meeting. 

ATTACHMENT 

Attachment 1: May 3, 2022 TAC Minutes 



TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 

MEETING OF TUESDAY, MAY 3, 2022 (9:00 AM - 11:00 AM) 

CITY OF TALLAHASSEE COMMISSION CHAMBERS 
300 S. ADAMS STREET 

TALLAHASSEE, FL  32301 

Meeting Minutes 

Members Present:  Eric Hogue, Tallahassee Airport; Allen Secreast, City of Tallahassee Traffic 
Management; Eric Gooch, City of Tallahassee City Engineer; Charles Wu, Leon County Public Works, 
Transportation; Beshoy Elnemr, City of Tallahassee Growth Management; Artie White, Department of 
PLACE; Ronnie Lee Shelly, Jr., StarMetro; Kwentin Eastberg, Apalachee Regional Planning Council; Mike 
Alfano; Blueprint IA; Justin Baldwin, Office of Greenways & Trails 

Staff Present:  Greg Slay, Executive Director, Jack Kostrzewa, CRTPA, Greg Burke, CRTPA; Suzanne Lex, 
CRTPA; Yulonda Mitchell, CRTPA; Chris Muhlemann, Leon County Public Works; Bryant Paulk, FDOT; 
Donna Green, FDOT 

1. AGENDA MODIFICATIONS
The agenda was modified to include the Consent Agenda Item 3.C (Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) Amendment). 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

3. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Minutes of the March 1, 2022 TAC Meeting
B. Draft Fiscal Year (FY) 2022/23 & 2023/24 Unified Planning Work Program
C. Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment

Motion:  Mr. White made a motion to approve the consent agenda.  Mr. Wu seconded the motion.  
The motion was unanimously passed.   

4. CONSENT ITEMS PULLED FOR DISCUSSION

5. PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

ATTACHMENT 1



May 3, 2022 TAC Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                   Page 2 
 
 

www.crtpa.org 

 
A. Fiscal Year (FY) 2023– FY 2027 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  

 
The FY 2023 – FY 2027 TIP reflecting the projects that have received funding in the Florida 
Department of Transportation Work Program has been developed. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Recommend the CRTPA adopt the FY 2023 – FY 2023 
Transportation Improvement Program. 
 

Ms. Lex stated this was the annual cycle of the required documents for the planning process.  She noted 
the TIP may be viewed as a PDF document or within the interactive TIP which allows citizens to review 
the document and provide comments.  The TIP contains projects that have received funding and 
includes all modes of transportation covering the four county CRTPA region.  The TIP projects were 
identified from a variety of sources including the Long-Range Transportation Plan/Regional Mobility 
Plan, Congestion Management Plan, StarMetro Transit Plan and Tallahassee International Airport 
Master Plan as well as through project solicitation Transportation Alternatives projects.  Funding for 
these projects is from the Federal Highway Administration, Federal Transit Administration, local 
counties/cities and the State of Florida.   Ms. Lex stated the years 1-3 are considered committed and 
years 4-5 may be subject to change versus a project funded.  Ms. Lex noted the project cost have been 
updated and the website shows the final project estimates.     
 
Motion:  Mr. White made a motion to recommend adoption of the FY 2023-2027 Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP).  Mr. Wu seconded the motion.  The motion was unanimously passed.   

 
B. Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 – FY 2028 Project Priority Lists (PPLs) 

 
The Draft FY 2024 – 2028 Project Priority Lists has been developed. The following lists have 
been developed for Board approval: 
 
1. Regional Mobility Plan (RMP) Roadways Project Priority List 
2. Regional Mobility Plan (RMP) Bicycle and Pedestrian Project Priority List 
3. Regional Trails Project Priority List 
4. StarMetro Project Priority List 
5.   Transportation Systems Management (TSM) and Safety Project Priority List 
6.   Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Project Priority List 
7. Tallahassee International Airport Project Priority List 
8. Transportation Alternatives (TA) Project Priority List 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Recommend the CRTPA adopt the FY 2024 – FY 2028 Project 
Priority Lists 
 
Ms. Lex presented the FY 2024 – FY 2028 Project Priority Lists and noted that these lists 
identify projects that are the CRTPA’s priorities for FDOT to consider when developing the 
Work Program for next year.   Ms. Lex highlighted significant project changes within each 
list since last year.   Ms. Lex noted although there was a ranking, projects will move forward 

http://www.crtpa.org/


May 3, 2022 TAC Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                   Page 3 
 
 

www.crtpa.org 

depending on available funding.  She stated the lists are used as a guide that will be 
adjusted based on funding.  Ms. Lex noted the cost estimates have been updated and 
current cost are shown.  
  

Motion:  Mr. Wu made a motion to recommend adoption of the FY 2024-2027 Project Priority Lists.  
Mr. White seconded the motion.  The motion was unanimously passed.   

 
C. US 90 Multi-Use Trail Feasibility Study 

 
A presentation on the US 90 Multi-Use Trail Feasibility Study will be provided. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Recommend the CRTPA approve the US 90 Multi-Use Trail 
Feasibility Study. 
 

Kate Widness, KHA presented information on the US 90 Feasibility Study.  The Study was initiated 
two years ago and was developed to determine if it was feasible to connect the City of 
Tallahassee to the City of Monticello via a 10 - 12 foot paved shared use path.  The Feasibility 
Study limits were Pedrick Road (western limit) to the existing Monticello Bike Trail (eastern limit), 
a total distance of twenty-one miles.  She noted Phase 1 of the project was the Feasibility Study 
and Phase II was the Public Engagement.   
 
Ms. Widness stated the goals included providing a safe, continuous multimodal facility between 
Tallahassee and Monticello; expanding the growing SUNTrails Regional Network; and providing 
an alternative transportation opportunity for residents, businesses, and visitors along the US 90 
corridor.  
 
Ms. Widness discussed the existing conditions along the US 90 corridor noting that the roadway is 
a 4-lane bidirectional road with median from Pedrick Road to east of Summit Lake Drive.  Further 
east, the roadway is a 2-lane bidirectional road with paved shoulders from Summit Lake Drive to 
Monticello Courthouse with on-street parking east of entering Monticello City limit.  The current 
speed limits vary from 35 mph to 55 mph.  Bicycle and pedestrian facilities along the corridor 
include sidewalks from Pedrick Road to I-10 interchange with sidewalks beginning again at 
Crooked Creek Lane in Monticello and continuing east.  There are designated on-street bicycle 
lanes from Pedrick Road to east of Summit Lake Drive.   
 
Ms. Widness discussed Phase II, Public Engagement.  Round one (conducted in 2021) was largely 
virtual with a virtual meeting room, webpage, and two (2) live question and answer sessions.  
During the second round (conducted in 2022) there were two (2) live question and answer 
sessions, two (2) in-person open house sessions as well as the on-line component of an ArcGIS 
StoryMap.  Also, in-person meetings were held with local businesses including Hilltop Country 
Store and Dixie Paving.   
 
Ms. Widness discussed the route analysis and locations of note, including the I-10 interchange 
near the new Amazon facility which may create potential conflicts between trail users and 
motorists due to on/off ramps and high speeds in the area around the interchange.  Other areas 

http://www.crtpa.org/


May 3, 2022 TAC Meeting Minutes                                                                                                                   Page 4 
 
 

www.crtpa.org 

of note include the portion of US 90 from Hawk’s Landing Drive to east of Jefferson Road 
intersection due to constrained right-of way on the corridor and the Hilltop Country Store due to 
the parking lot configuration and the frequency of the delivery trucks at the store.  The north side 
of Lake Miccosukee was also noted as a potential for conflicts between user types due to the 
fishing pier and bridge and the presence of wetlands.  Lastly, it was noted that the entrance to 
the City of Monticello eastwards is a location of note due to constrained right-of-way.   
 
Ms. Widness stated that if the Feasibility Study was approved by the Board, the next phase would 
be a Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Study.  This is an environmental and 
engineering process to determine potential environmental impacts of the project.   
 

Motion:  Mr. Wu made a motion to recommend approve of the US 90 Multi-use Trail Feasibility 
Study.  Mr. White seconded the motion.  The motion was unanimously passed.   
 
6. INFORMATION 
 

A. Future Meeting Dates  
 

7. ITEMS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS OR STAFF 
 
 Mr. Greg Burke noted that the CRTPA had initiated an update to the Congestion Management 

Process (CMP) Report and that this project would be brought forward to the Committee in the 
future.   

 
8. ADJOURNMENT  
 
 The meeting was adjourned at 9:48 am 

http://www.crtpa.org/


 
 

STATEMENT OF ISSUE 
 

At the August 15, 2022 Executive Committee meeting an amendment to the CRTPA FY 2023 – FY 2024 
Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) was approved. The amendment to the UPWP added a new 
project, Sub-Task 7.4 Safe Roads and Streets for All (SS4A) Action Plan and deleted existing Sub-Task 
2.7.  In addition, a modification to the UPWP reallocated funding within tasks was presented for 
informational purposes.  

 

HISTORY AND ANALYSIS 
 

After adoption, there are changes to the budget and projects that need to be reflected in the CRTPA’s 
Work Program. UPWP modifications allow for the adjustment of funds between already approved 
activities and does not require formal approval.  A modification for the Tallahassee to Havana Trail 
project reallocated $15,000 of PL funding, and for the Congestion Management Plan $40,000 of PL 
funding.  The CM and SU funding previously on these projects were reallocated to other planning 
tasks in the UPWP. For informational purposes the modification to Tasks 5 and 7 is provided in 
Attachment 1. There is no change to the overall FY 2023 – FY 2024 budget. 
 
The approved FY 2023 – FY 2024 UPWP amendment adds a new project, the SS4A Action Plan, with 
a total budget of $250,000. The funding for this project was reallocated from Task 7, “Other” funding 
line. The Bipartisan Infrastructure Law established the new SS4A discretionary program, funding 
regional and local initiatives through grants to prevent roadway deaths and serious injuries. An 
approved Action Plan is required a to be eligible for the SS4A program implementation funds. The 
proposed Action Plan will be developed considering all the requirements of the federal grant 
program. With an approved Action Plan local governments of the Capital Region would be eligible to 
apply for SS4A implementation grant funds. Over the next five years $5 billion in funds are 
appropriated.   Subtask 2.7, Enterprise Software is removed as a consultant project and transferred 
to an expense in the CRTPA’s Operating Budget. The activity is renamed to Transportation Data 
Management. The amendment to the FY 2023 – FY 2024 UPWP are provided in Attachment 2.  
 
 
 
 
 

TYPE OF ITEM: Consent 

AGENDA ITEM 3B 

CRTPA FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2023 – FY 2024            
UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM AMENDMENT 

      September 6, 2022 
 



 
  Agenda Item 3B – Unified Planning Work Program Amendment 

September 6, 2022 PAGE 2 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Option 1:  Approve the FY 2023 – FY 2024 UPWP Amendment adding Sub-Task 7.4, the Safe 

Streets for All (SS4A) Safety Action Plan Project and removing Subtask 2.7 as a 
consultant project. 

 

ATTACHMENT 
 

Attachment 1: Modified FY 23 – FY 24 UPWP Budget Task 5  
Attachment 2: Amended FY 23 – FY 24 UPWP Tasks 2 and 7 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Original Budget 

Modified Budget 

Funding Source
Contract Number
Source Level PL SU CMAQ Total Federal Total
MPO Budget Reference
Lookup Name 2023 FHWA  (PL) 2023 FHWA  (SU) 2023 FHWA  (CMAQ)  FHWA  (Total) Y 21 FTA 5305(d) G2528 (F305(d) G2528 (Total)

Salaries and Fringe 65,304$  55,000$  - 24,061$  - 144,365$                  
- - -$  

Personnel (salary and benefits) Subtotal 65,304$  55,000$  -$  120,304$              24,061$  24,061$  144,365$                  

30,000$  - - 30,000$  
5.7 Tallahassee Havana Trail Feasibility Study (FS) 15,000$  37,700$  - - 52,700$  
5.8  SR267 Bloxham Cutoff Trail FS 98,700$  - - 98,700$  
5.20 Congestion Management Plan Update 40,000$  10,721$  96,880$  - - 147,601$                  
5.26* Other Mobility Studies TBD 708,523$                  - - 708,523$                  
* Requires a UPWP Amendment - - -$  
Consultant Subtotal 55,000$  885,644$                  96,880$  1,037,524$          -$  -$  1,037,524$              

- - -$  
Direct Expenses Subtotal -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

Total 120,304$            940,644$            96,880$  1,157,828$     24,061$  24,061$                1,181,889$        

Personnel (salary and benefits)

Direct Expenses

Consultant

Task 5 Mobility Planning 

FHWA FFY 21 FTA 5305(d)
FY 2023 TotalG2528

2023

ATTACHMENT 1



DATA COLLECTION (CONT.) 

2.4 Monitor and review traffic operation needs through collection and 
analysis of peak hour traffic data. (Ongoing) 

2.5 Review, and analyze the 2020 Census of Population and Urban Area 
boundaries, after its release by the US Census Bureau. (Fall 2022). 

2.6 Incorporate 2020 Census data into the MPO’s essential planning 
documents. (Winter, Spring 2023) 

2.7 Employ Transportation Data Software to collect, verify, analyze, 
report and map information. Analytics will support safety and 
performance measure reporting. [Software] (Ongoing) 

2.8 Integrate data into CRTPA Planning Programs and Plans. Utilize data 
to inform project evaluation and decision-making. (Ongoing) 

SAFETY/PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

2.9 Analyze crash trends and statistics to identify high-hazard 
locations and prioritize potential improvements. (Ongoing) 

2.10 Continue participation on the Community Traffic Safety Teams 
(CTST) within the CRTPA planning area. (Bimonthly or Quarterly) 

2.11 Develop Annual monitoring and reporting for Safety Performance 
Measures. (Feb 2023, 2024) 

2.12 Identify corridors or locations for further analysis in consultation 
and coordination with FDOT District 3 Safety Department. 

END PRODUCT 

Coordination of data needs with local partners.  (Ongoing) 

Development of travel time reports to monitor system performance. (Ongoing) 

Continued coordination with CTST partners in the CRTPA planning area. 
(Ongoing) 

Updated MAP-21/FAST ACT FHWA and FTA Performance Measures. (Feb 2023, 
2024) 

Annual reporting on FHWA and FTA Safety Performance Measures. (Feb 2023, 
2023) 
Transportation reports and visualizations of analytics. (Ongoing) 

RESPONSIBLE AGENCY 

CRTPA 

ATTACHMENT 2



2.O - FISCAL YEARS 23 &  24 ESTIMATED TASK BUDGET & FUNDING SOURCES

Funding Source
Contract Number
Source Level PL SU CMAQ Total Federal Total
MPO Budget Reference
Lookup Name 2023 FHWA  (PL) 2023 FHWA  (SU) 2023 FHWA  (CMAQ)  FHWA  (Total) 21 FTA 5305(d) G2528  FTA 5305(d) G2528 (Total)

Salaries and Fringe 54,989$               - 10,998$  - 65,987$            
- - -$  

Personnel (salary and benefits) Subtotal 54,989$               -$  -$  54,989$            10,998$  10,998$                65,987$            

2.0 Consultant Support Task 2 Activities 30,000$               - - 30,000$            
2.7 Enterprise Software 40,000$               - - 40,000$            

- - -$  
- - -$  
- - -$  
- - -$  

Consultant Subtotal -$  70,000$               -$  70,000$            -$  -$  70,000$            

- - -$  
Direct Expenses Subtotal -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

Total 54,989$   70,000$     -$    124,989$     10,998$   10,998$    135,987$     

Funding Source
Contract Number
Source PL SU CMAQ Total Total
MPO Budget Reference
Lookup Name 2024 FHWA  (PL) 2024 FHWA  (SU) 2024 FHWA  (CMAQ)  FHWA  (Total)    (Total)

Salaries and Fringe 6,987$  39,748$               - - 46,735$            
- - -$  

Personnel (salary and benefits) Subtotal 6,987$  39,748$               -$  46,735$            -$  -$  46,735$            

2.0 Consultant Support Task 2 Activities 40,000$               - - 40,000$            
2.7 GIS Enterprise Software - - -$  

- - -$  
Consultant Subtotal 40,000$               -$  -$  40,000$            -$  -$  40,000$            

- - -$  
Direct Expenses Subtotal -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

Total 46,987$   39,748$     -$   86,735$        -$    -$    86,735$    

2023
Task 2 Data Collection 

FHWA FFY 21 FTA 5305(d)
FY 2023 TotalG2528

Personnel (salary and benefits)

Direct Expenses

Consultant

2024
FHWA

FY 2024 Total

Consultant

Direct Expenses

Personnel (salary and benefits)

27

Deleted Cost transferred to Operating as Software Expense



PRIORITIES FOR FY 2022/23 & FY 2023/24 (CONT.) 

WAKULLA SPRINGS MULTI-USE PATH (SR 267/BLOXHAM CUTOFF) FEASIBILITY STUDY 

This project (described in the previous section) will continue through the Fall of 2022. 
Additional public involvement activities may be identified and programmed through 
an amendment to the UPWP. 

REGIONAL FREIGHT STUDY 

Freight, which is the movement of goods and commodities, plays a vital role in Florida’s 
economy and the lives of all Floridians.  The Pandemic spurred a significant increase 
in freight delivery and this trend that continues. Additionally, as Florida’s population 
grows and the demand for goods and services increases, efficient, cost-effective freight 
movement becomes more critical. It is necessary to integrate freight needs into 
transportation planning processes to ensure that freight moves safely and efficiently 
to, from and through our region now and into the future. The CRTPA will conduct a 
study to assess the types of goods coming to and through the region, where they come 
from, and how freight moves.  All modes of the freight transportation system will be 
considered with an emphasis on trucks, rail, and air cargo. The study will identify 
freight deficiencies and opportunities in the transportation system.  The  report will 
develop a framework to proactively address freight and goods movement mobility 
needs and challenges in our region.  

TRANSPORTATION DATA MANAGEMENT (PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND SAFETY)

Data analytics is an important tool in transportation planning. The CRTPA will employ 
software using a GIS platform to collect, verify, analyze, report and map information. 
Analytics will support safety and performance measure reporting, corridor planning 
and Title VI effectiveness among other CRTPA efforts. (Project Budget Operating) 

SAFE STREET FOR ALL (SS4A) ACTION PLAN 

Development of the Action Plan includes data collection, a safety analysis, and 
engagement and collaboration with stakeholders and the public. Current policies, 
plans, guidelines, and/or standards will be reviewed. The analysis will consider equity 
and inclusiveness to ensure a representative process.  The Plan will identify a 
comprehensive set of projects and strategies, shaped by data, and noteworthy 
practices, as well as stakeholder input and equity considerations, that will address the 
safety problems described. The intent of the Plan is to meet the federal standards for 
the Safe Streets for All grant program, allowing the local government of the Capital 
Region to apply for implementation grant funds. 



ANTICIPATED ACTIVITIES (CONT.) 

7.3 Other planning projects as Identified 
 Once a planning project is identified the UPWP will be amended to

reflect to scope of work and budget.

7.4 Safe Streets and Roads for All Action Plan [Consultant] (Summer 2023) 
 Review current safety and design policies, plans, guidelines and

standards.
 Collect and analyze safety data.
 Engage and collaborate with stakeholders and the public.
 Identify a comprehensive set of projects and strategies to address

identified safety problems.

RESPONSIBLE AGENCY 

CRTPA 

END PRODUCT 

Telecommuting Study (Spring 2024) 
Freight Study (Spring 2024) 
Safe Streets and Roads for All Safety Action Plan 
Corridor and  Operational Studies as Identified  (Ongoing) 



ESTIMATED TASK BUDGET AND FUNDING SOURCES TASK 7.0 - FISCAL YEARS 23 & 24 

Funding Source
Contract Number
Source Level PL SU CMAQ Total Federal Total
MPO Budget Reference
Lookup Name 2023 FHWA  (PL) 2023 FHWA  (SU) 2023 FHWA  (CMAQ)  FHWA  (Total) Y 21 FTA 5305(d) G2528 (d) G2528 (Total)

Salaries and Fringe 127,383$                  - 25,477$  - 152,860$              
- - -$  

Personnel (salary and benefits) Subtotal 127,383$                  -$  -$  127,383$              25,477$  25,477$             152,860$              

7.0 Consultant Support Task 7 Activities 30,000$  - - 30,000$                
7.1 Telecommute Study 35,000$  40,000$  
7.2 Regional Freight Study 175,000$                  - - 175,000$              
7.3* Other Mobility Studies TBD -$  
7.4 SS4A Action Plan $                  250,000
* Requires a UPWP Amendment 40,000$  - - 40,000$                
Consultant Subtotal -$  530,000$                  40,000$  570,000$              -$  -$  570,000$              

Direct Expenses Subtotal -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  4,750$                  
Total 127,383$            530,000$            40,000$  697,383$        25,477$  25,477$        727,610$        

Funding Source
Contract Number
Source PL SU CMAQ Total Total
MPO Budget Reference
Lookup Name 2024 FHWA  (PL) 2024 FHWA  (SU) 2024 FHWA  (CMAQ)  FHWA  (Total)    (Total)

Salaries and Fringe 127,972$                  - - 127,972$              
- - -$  

Personnel (salary and benefits) Subtotal 127,972$                  -$  -$  127,972$              -$  -$  127,972$              

7.0 Consultant Support Task 7 Activities - - -$  
7.1 Telecommute Study (Cont.) - - -$  
7.2 Regional Freight Study (Cont.) -$  - - -$  
7.3* Other Mobility Studies TBD - - -$  
* Requires a UPWP Amendment - - -$  
7.4 SS4A Action Plan (Cont.) - - -$  
Consultant Subtotal -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

- - -$  
Direct Expenses Subtotal -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

Total 127,972$            -$  -$  127,972$        -$  -$               127,972$        
Revised 8-15-22

2023
Task 7 Special Projects

FHWA FFY 21 FTA 5305(d)
FY 2023 TotalG2528

Personnel (salary and benefits)

Direct Expenses

Consultant

2024
FHWA

FY 2024 Total

Consultant

Direct Expenses

Personnel (salary and benefits)



September 6, 2022 

 COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM 3 C 

FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2022 - FY 2026 AND FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2023 - FY 2027 
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMS           

AMENDMENT 

TYPE OF ITEM: CONSENT

STATEMENT OF ISSUE 

This item seeks ratification of an amendment the FY 2022 – FY 2026 and to the FY 2023 – FY 2027 
Transportation Improvement Programs (TIPs) as follows: 

• Project No. 222593-6 is advanced in the FY 2022 – FY 2026 TIP from FY 2026 to FY 2023 and
the funding for the construction is increased to $14,951,028.  (Leon County)

• Project No. 222593-6 in the FY 2023 – FY 2027 TIP funding for the construction is increased to
$14,951,028.  (Leon County)

HISTORY AND ANALYSIS 

Adopted annually, the CRTPA’s TIP reflects those projects in the region that have received state and 
federal funding in the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Work Program. FDOT 
requested the CRTPA amend the FY 2022 – FY 2026 TIP to advance the Thomasville Road and I-10 
Interchange improvement project from FY 2026 to FY 2023 and to increase the funding for 
construction. In the companion amendment,  the FY 2023 – FY 2027 TIP was amended to reflect the 
increased construction cost.  You will notice the two charts shown on the next page are nearly 
identical.  While this may seem redundant, FDOT requested the CTRTPA amend both TIPs. 

The amendments were necessary as the funding increased by $2,000,000 and twenty percent, as 
well as the project was advanced from an outer year. The TIP Amendment was approved at the 
August 15, 2022 CRTPA Executive Committee Meeting. The amendment was time sensitive as FDOT 
was seeking authorization from Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) for this project. For the 
purpose of authorizing federal funds, the FHWA recognizes the CRTPA’s FY 2022 – FY 2026 TIP 
through September 30th, consistent with the federal fiscal year.  The CRTPA’s FY 2023 – FY 2027 TIP 
was amended to reflect the increased funding and to ensure consistency between the two 
documents. 



Committee Agenda Item 3C –Transportation Improvement Programs (TIP) Amendments 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2022  PAGE 2 
 
The updated project funding in the FY 2022 – FY 2026 is as follows:  
 

 
 
The updated project funding in the FY 2023 – FY 2027 is as follows:  
 

 
 
The project pages in the FY 2022 - 2026 TIP and the FY 2023 – FY 2027 TIP are updated to reflect 
the amendment (Attachments 1 and 2).    
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION  
 
Ratify the amendments to the FY 2022 – FY 2026 and the FY 2023 – FY 2027 Transportation 
Improvement Program to reflect changes to the project as follows: 

 
• Project No. 222593-6 is advanced  in the FY 2022 – FY 2026 TIP from FY 2026 to FY 

2023 and the funding for the construction and utility phases is increased to 
$14,951,028.  (Leon County)    

 
• Project No. 222593-6 in the FY 2023 – FY 2027 TIP funding for the construction and 

utility phases is increased to $14,951,028.  (Leon County)    
 



Committee Agenda Item 3C –Transportation Improvement Programs (TIP) Amendments 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2022  PAGE 3 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment 1: Amended CRTPA FYs 2022-2026 TIP Project Page, Project No. 222593-6    
Attachment 2: Amended CRTPA FYs 2023-2027 TIP Project Page, Project No. 222593-6                                                               
                                                            



CRTPA Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2021/22 - FY 2025/2026

D-6

SR 8 (I-10) INTERCHANGE AT SR 61 & SR 261 (US 319)
2225936    SIS

Project Description: INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENT
Lead Agency: MANAGED BY FDOT
County: LEON
Length: 1.413

From:
To:

Phase Group: PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING, CONSTRUCTION

 

Prior Year Cost: 0
Future Year Cost: 0
Total Project Cost: 14,951,028          
LRTP: 2045 RMP Cost Feasible Plan P. 5-4 

Page 85 of 301

Note: This project was amended in the FY 2022 - FY 2026 TIP and the FY 2023 - FY 2027 
at the August 15, 2022 Executive Committee Meeting.

ATTACHMENT 1



CRTPA Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2022/23 - FY 2026/2027

D-6

SR 8 (I-10) INTERCHANGE AT SR 61 & SR 261 (US 319)
2225936    SIS

Project Description: INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENT
Lead Agency: MANAGED BY FDOT
County: LEON
Length: 1.413

From:
To:

Phase Group: PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING, CONSTRUCTION

 

Prior Year Cost: 0
Future Year Cost: 0
Total Project Cost: 14,951,028      
LRTP: 2045 RMP Cost Feasible Plan P. 5-4 

Page 85 of 301

Note: This project was amended in the FY 2022 - FY 2026 TIP and the FY 2023 - FY 2027 
at the August 15, 2022 Executive Committee Meeting.

ATTACHMENT 2



September 6, 2022 

COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM 5 A 

CONGESTION MANAGEMENT PROCESS (CMP) UPDATE

TYPE OF ITEM: Presentation/Discussion/Action 

STATEMENT OF ISSUE 

An update to the CRTPA’s Congestion Management Process (CMP) has recently been initiated.  The 
CMP provides a process for managing congestion through the inclusion of up-to-date information on 
transportation system performance and recommendations on a range of strategies to minimize 
congestion and enhance the mobility of people and goods.   The update includes a focus on both the 
identification of projects on critical corridors to address identified congestion and safety issues.   

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

For Committee Information. 

BACKGROUND 

Pursuant to federal requirements, the CRTA is required, as a Transportation Management Area (TMA), 
to develop a Congestion Management Process (CMP).  As detailed by the Federal Highway 
Administration:  

“A congestion management process (CMP) is a systematic and regionally accepted approach 
for managing congestion that provides accurate, up-to-date information on transportation 
system performance and assesses alternative strategies for congestion management that meet 
State and local needs. A CMP is required in metropolitan areas with population exceeding 
200,000, known as Transportation Management Areas (TMAs). Federal requirements state 
that in all TMAs, the CMP shall be developed and implemented as an integrated part of the 
metropolitan transportation planning process; however, Federal regulations are not 
prescriptive regarding the methods and approaches that must be used to implement a CMP.”  

https://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/plan4ops/focus_areas/cmp.htm#:%7E:text=A%20congestion%20management%20process%20(CMP,meet%20State%20and%20local%20needs.
https://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/plan4ops/focus_areas/cmp.htm#:%7E:text=A%20congestion%20management%20process%20(CMP,meet%20State%20and%20local%20needs.


Committee Agenda Item 5 A – Congestion Management Process 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2022 PAGE 2 

Furthermore, the FHWA’s “Congestion Management Process:  A Guidebook, 2011” notes that such a 
process includes: 

• Development of congestion management objectives
• Establishment of measures of multimodal transportation system performance
• Collection of data and system performance monitoring to define the extent and duration of

congestion and determine the causes of congestion
• Identification of congestion management strategies
• Implementation activities, including identification of an implementation schedule and possible

funding sources for each strategy
• Evaluation of the effectiveness of implemented strategies

The CRTPA’s current CMP was adopted in 2018 and although federal requirements do not prescribe a 
schedule for when the plan is to be updated, the CRTPA has recently initiated the CMP update that is 
being led by Halff and Associates, one of the CRTPA’s planning consultants.   

The update will provide a focus on the identification of projects located on the region’s critical 
corridors to address identified congestion and safety issues.  Additionally, the update will address 
requirements related to performance management for MPO’s that have been refined subsequent to 
the CRTPA’s last CMP.  Such requirements, documented in the joint FHWA and FTA issued Final 
Planning Rule, require the CRTPA to implement a performance-based approach to planning and 
programming through target setting and performance reporting.   More detailed information related 
to the task associated with the CMP’s update are provided in Attachment 1.  

Study Area 
The CMP update study area is comprised of the four counties in the CRTPA region. 

https://www.h-gac.com/getmedia/291dd009-dc4d-4abd-a9eb-89d19fa29f2e/cmpguidebk.pdf
https://crtpa.org/documents/crtpa-congestion-management-process-report/
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2016/05/27/2016-11964/statewide-and-nonmetropolitan-transportation-planning-metropolitan-transportation-planning
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2016/05/27/2016-11964/statewide-and-nonmetropolitan-transportation-planning-metropolitan-transportation-planning


Committee Agenda Item 5 A – Congestion Management Process 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2022 PAGE 3 

Schedule 
Development of the update is scheduled to be complete and presented to the CRTPA in the Fall of 
2023.  The following provides the project’s schedule (Note: more detail related to the tasks on the left 
side of the schedule are included within Attachment 1):  

Project Coordination & Stakeholder Interviews 
Guiding development of the CMP Update is the CMP Technical Task Force.  The task force is 
comprised of the members of the CRTPA’s Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and will provide 
ongoing insight and guidance.  The first meeting of the CMP Technical Task Force occurred on June 23 
and included a review of the existing (2018) CMP goals and objectives as well a discussion of revisions 
to the goals and objectives.    

Additionally, stakeholder meetings were conducted over the summer (July & August) to discuss the 
update.  The meetings included a discussion of the proposed CMP network as well as potential local 
issues identified by stakeholders.  These meetings were held with Wakulla, Jefferson, Gadsden and 
Leon counties as well as City of Tallahassee and the City of Monticello.  

Additional project coordination will occur throughout the development of project tasks. 

Next Steps 
To date, updates to the CMP Goals and Objectives and County Networks have been developed.  The 
study team is currently preparing draft performance measures and benchmarks and collecting 
volume, speed and safety data.  The next tasks include identification of congested corridors and 
analysis of crashes and serious injuries including crash location, contributing factors and any systemic 
and specific needs associated with the crashes.  



Committee Agenda Item 5 A – Congestion Management Process 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2022 PAGE 4 

ATTACHMENT 

Attachment 1:  Project Details/Tasks 



CMP UPDATE TASKS 

The following outlines the steps in the development of the CMP Report, which will be compliant with all 
federal and state regulations.   

1. Project Management and Coordination

Ongoing coordination between the consultant team and the CRTPA staff will be critical in successfully 
maintaining the project schedule.  The coordination approach will include more formal, regularly 
scheduled team meetings, as well as any necessary informal, interim communications, which are 
anticipated to occur on a weekly basis.  The schedule for the formal study team progress meetings will 
be developed in conjunction with the CRTPA staff and are likely to occur monthly; however, it is 
understood that these meetings may need to shift depending upon the project needs.  This continuous 
coordination with CRTPA staff will allow the identification of any issues or specific project needs at the 
earliest point and provide the ability to address effectively and efficiently.   

In addition to the ongoing staff coordination, the consultant team will also provide project updates to 
the CRTPA committees and the Board.  The schedule for updates and presentations will be determined 
in conjunction with the CRTPA staff.  The consultant will develop all project and presentation materials 
in advance of meetings for advanced staff for review.  The updates to the committees and the Board will 
include a project kick-off presentation at the beginning of the effort, an interim progress presentation 
and a final presentation at the end of the project.  The effort will also include a CMP Technical Task 
Force as well as a round of focused meetings with each of the CRTPA’s local government partners to 
identify potential concerns and projects. 

Focused stakeholder discussions will be conducted with the following local agency partners: 
• Gadsden County Public Works Department
• Jefferson County Public Works Department
• Leon County Public Works Department
• City of Tallahassee Underground Utilities and Public Infrastructure (including Traffic

Management Center staff)
• Wakulla County Public Works Department

2. Review and Update Congestion Management Goals and Objectives

The first step in the development of the congestion management goals and objectives is to review the 
pertinent local, regional and state transportation plans. The consultant will develop review and update 
the existing CMP goals and objectives and refine with input from staff.  These updated draft goals and 
objectives will be presented to the Technical Task Force for review and input. Ultimately, the objectives 
developed will be linked to the performance measures as developed in Task 4.    

3. Review of the CMP Network

The study area will include Gadsden, Jefferson, Leon and Wakulla Counties which comprise the CRTPA 
region.  The definition of the CMP network within this region focuses on the transportation components 

Attachment 1



for analysis and provide the framework for the data collection effort.  The specific network components 
will be identified in coordination with the CRTPA staff and with input from the Technical Task Force.   
The network will be based on the functional classification of the facilities within the region and will 
include the interstate system, non-interstate National Highway System (NHS), and the regional arterial 
system.  Collectors and local facilities will not be included in the network, unless specifically identified 
through coordination with the CRTPA staff and/or the Technical Task Force.   
 
4. Development of Performance Measures 

The development of performance measures is a key element in assessing congestion and the 
performance of the transportation network and mandated under the federal transportation bill, MAP-
21, then carried forward into the FAST Act.  For consistency with FHWA’s FAST Act the CMP will focus 
performance reporting on mobility and safety measures.  Additionally, any federal and state guidance 
will also be reviewed and included for consideration to help effectively meet regulatory requirements.  
Through the synthesis of the information and coordination with CRTPA staff, draft performance 
measures will be crafted for review and input by the Technical Task Force.  With the input from the task 
force, the performance measures will be finalized.   

 

5. Data Collection 

Once the performance measures have been identified, the data collection effort will begin.  The 
consultant team will coordinate with the CRTPA staff to identify the preferred data from existing 
sources; there will be no field data collection efforts undertaken.  The data sources will be used 
comparatively to identify any anomalies and to further assess any data differences.  There are numerous 
local, state, and federal data sources available which will be included such as traffic counts, travel 
demand model results, and crash data.  The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), City of 
Tallahassee Traffic Management Center (TMC), as well as FHWA will provide additional performance 
data’s National Performance Research Data Set (NPMRDS).  The consultant team will meet with TMC 
management and staff to ensure the most relevant, recent and appropriate data is obtained. Ongoing 
coordination with CRTPA staff will determine the availability and use of these data including City of 
Tallahassee Traffic Management Center staff.   

The data collection effort will be incorporated into a data catalogue that can be easily updated and used 
in the future.  GIS will also be an important element of the data collection effort. 

6. Performance Monitoring and Identification of Critical Congested Corridors 

Once the data collection effort is completed, the existing conditions will be developed.  The existing 
conditions will include a regional tier of information at a more generalized scale, as well as the 
identification of any specific regional issues.  The next tier of information developed will be corridor and 
intersection specific, which provides a more “drill-down” assessment and the identification of corridor 
level and hotspot issues, with a specific focus on identifying the most congested intersections.  The 
assessment for each of these congested areas will include the identification constraints that may impact 
solutions for the congestion.  A crash data analysis will be completed to identify any safety hotspots and 
to provide the information needed to identify non-recurring congestion.   



7. Identification of CMP Strategies and Projects 

With the identification of the critical congested corridors and hotspot locations, including recurring and 
non-recurring congestion, strategies to address the congestion will be developed.  These strategies will 
be identified within the framework of the goals and objectives established early in the process.   

Non-capacity strategies will be the first to be developed and will include both capital projects and 
improvements, as well as policies.  The first step will be the review of strategies identified in the 
previous CMP document, as well as information received from partner interviews.  The strategies to 
address the regional level issues identified will be at a higher level and more focused on the policy-
oriented strategies, which will be coordinated with FDOT, as well as local governments representatives 
serving on the project’s task force.   

Strategies to address the more specific corridor and intersection level issues will include a combination 
of policy-oriented strategies, as well as specific improvements or techniques to address both the 
recurring and non-recurring congestion.  Each of these strategies and improvements will be tailored 
specifically to address the congestion on the identified corridor and at the congestion bottlenecks and 
will include project level information.  Tools for measuring each of these strategies and improvements, 
consistent with identified plan objectives, will also be identified. 

All task efforts will include ongoing coordination with the CRTPA staff and review and input from the 
Technical Task Force. 

8. Implementation 

The CMP requires an implementation plan, including a schedule, possible funding sources or 
mechanisms, and the responsible party for implementation.  In coordination with the CRTPA, FDOT, and 
input from the Technical Task Force, the consultant will develop planning level cost estimates for the 
congestion mitigation strategies and projects, along with the identification of potential funding, 
responsible parties, and timeframe.  Each of the identified strategies will be cross-referenced with the 
CRTPA planning and programming documents and recommendations for integration into the 
appropriate planning and programming documents, including the RMP and TIP, will be developed.  In 
addition, an ongoing performance evaluation process will also be developed. 

9. Final Report and Documentation 

The tasks described above will result in complete documentation of all work efforts, results and 
products.  This documentation will be compiled into a final document which clearly provides detailed 
information regarding the planning process, the technical analysis and the results.  Appendices will be 
developed to include the technical analyses and results.  The GIS files will also be packaged and 
provided.  An Executive Summary of the final report will also be developed.  The consultant will 
coordinate with the CRTPA staff to determine if the Executive Summary is a stand-alone document or 
incorporated into the overall final report.  All documents will be submitted in electronic format and will 
be suitable for posting to the CRTPA website. 

The CMP update study area is comprised of the four counties in the CRTPA region.  



 
 
 
 

September 6, 2022 

COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM 6A 
 

FUTURE MEETING DATES 
 
 

TYPE OF ITEM: Information 
   

 
 
 

Committee 
Dates 

TAC Time CMAC Time Location 

October 4 9 AM – 11 AM 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM City of Tallahassee Commission 
Chambers, 2nd Floor, City Hall 

November 1 9 AM – 11 AM 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM City of Tallahassee Commission 
Chambers, 2nd Floor, City Hall 

December 6 9 AM – 11 AM 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM City of Tallahassee Commission 
Chambers, 2nd Floor, City Hall 

 
 



/

This item provides an update on the administratively approved amendment to the CRTPA’s FY 22 – FY 26 
TIP (Attachment 1). The Administrative Amendment adds four projects to the FY 22 – FY 26 TIP.  As 
amended, the  project information in the FY 22 – FY 26 is consistent with the project information in the 
FY 23 – FY 27 TIP, approved by the CRTPA Board on May 17, 2022.  The Administrative Amendment 
eliminates the differences between the two documents for the federally funded projects that could 
require federal authorization before October 1, 2022. 

The following projects are administratively amended into the CRTPA’s FY 22– FY 26 TIP as follows: 

• Project No. 417643-2: Provide $990,000 in funding in Federal FY 2022 for the design phase of the
SR8/I-10 resurfacing project from W of Olson Road to E of Mahan Drive/SR10/US90. (Leon
County)  Attachment 2

• Project No. 439579-3: Provide $385,000 in funding in Federal FY 22 for the design phase of the
safety project on Pensacola St/SR 366 from Appleyard Drive to Stadium Drive.  (Leon County)
Attachment 3

• Project No. 449079-1: Provide $637,500 in [Advanced Construction Bridge] federal funding and
$187,500 in local funding for the design of the Springhill Road Bridge replacement over Munson
Slough. The total design phase cost programmed in Federal FY 22 is $825,000. (Bridge No.
550054)  (Leon County) Attachment 4

• Project No. 444030-3: Provide $89,001 in funding in Federal FY 22 for the construction phase of
the safety project on Silver Lake Road/CR260 from National Forest Road 358 to Blountstown
Highway/SR20.  (Leon County) Attachment 5

TYPE OF ITEM: Informational Item 

COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM 6 B

CRTPA Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 – FY 2026 TIP   
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP) 

ADMINISTRATIVE  AMENDMENT 

September 6, 2022



Florida Department of Transportation
RON DESANTIS 

GOVERNOR 
605 Suwannee Street 

Tallahassee, FL  32399-0450 

JARED W. PERDUE, P.E. 

SECRETARY 

Improve Safety, Enhance Mobility, Inspire Innovation 

www.fdot.gov 

June 30, 2022 

Capital Region Transportation Planning Agency (CRTPA) 

Greg Slay, Executive Director 

300 S. Adams Street, A-19 

Tallahassee, Florida  32301 

RE: Administrative Amendment to the Capital Region Transportation Planning Agency 

(CRTPA) Fiscal Years' 2021/22 through 2025/26 Transportation Improvement 

Program (TIP) 

Dear Mr. Slay: 

The purpose of this letter is to request that you approve an administrative amendment to the 

adopted Capital Region Transportation Planning Agency’s (CRTPA) Transportation 

Improvement Program (TIP) for FY 2021/22 through 2025/26 TIP to reconcile differences 

between the TIP and the Department's Adopted Five-Year Work Program. As you are aware, 

the FY 2022/23 through 2026/27 TIP will not become recognized as effective for federal 

purposes until October 1, 2022. Until then, the FY 2021/22 through 2025/26 TIP will be used 

by FHWA and FTA for authorization of funds. The differences between the two documents 

need to be reconciled so that your current TIP includes the most accurate and up-to-date 

information. 

This request follows the process outlined in Federal Aid Technical Bulletin 04-01, dated June 

10, 2004.  All of the project information contained in this request is exactly as it appears in the 

FY 2022/23 through 2026/27 TIP that was approved by your Board on May 17, 2022.  Your 

approval of this request will eliminate the differences between the two documents for federally 

funded projects that could require federal authorization before October 1, 2022, as well as 

confirm their consistency with the CRTPA’s current Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP). 

This process will not replace the usual committee review and Board approval that is followed 

for regular TIP amendments that are required at other times of the year. This action will simply 

reconcile the documents for the period between the beginning of the State and Federal fiscal 

years. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 602F6239-3BAA-48AC-843C-5CC06FC1E576 ATTACHMENT 1



Capital Region Transportation Planning Agency (CRTPA) 

June 30, 2022 

Page 2 

The projects submitted for your approval include: 

FPN Project Name Description Fund Phase FY Funding 

417643-2 SR8(I-10) from W of Olson Rd. to E of SR10(US90) Mahan Drive ACNP PE-32 2023 $990,000.00 

439579-3 SR 366 PENSACOLA ST FROM APPLEYARD DR TO STADIUM DRIVE ACSS PE-32 2023 $385,000.00 

449079-1 SPRINGHILL ROAD OVER MUNSON SLOUGH BRIDGE NO 550054 
ACBR PE-32 2023 $637,500.00 

LF PE-32 2023 $825,000.00 

444030-1 CR260 (Silver Lake Rd.) From NFR 358 to Blountstown Hwy (SR20) ACSS CST-52 2023 89,001 

Please acknowledge your approval of this administrative amendment to your current TIP by 

signing this letter and returning it to this office for further processing. The Department 

appreciates your expeditious handling of this request. If you have any questions, please feel free 

to contact me at (850) 330-1537. 

Sincerely, 

Donna M. Green, 

TPO TIP Coordinator 

CC: Romero Dill, Statewide Metropolitan Planning Analyst 

Erika Thompson, Statewide Metropolitan Planning Coordinator 

Carlos A. Gonzalez, FHWA Transportation Planning Specialist, FL Division 

Approved By: ________________________________________________ 

Greg Slay, Executive Director 

______________________________________________  

Date 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 602F6239-3BAA-48AC-843C-5CC06FC1E576

7/6/2022 | 10:39 AM EDT



CRTPA Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2021/22 - FY 2025/2026

F-27

I-10 (SR 8) FROM W OF OLSON RD TO E OF MAHAN DR (SR 10/US 90)
4176432    SIS

Project Description: RESURFACING
Lead Agency: MANAGED BY FDOT
County: LEON
Length: 7.559

From: W OF OLSON RD
To: E OF MAHAN DR (SR 10/US 90)

Phase Group: PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING, CONSTRUCTION

Phase Fund Code 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 Total

PE ACNP 990,000 990,000

CST ACNP

990,000 990,000

Prior Year Cost: 0
Future Year Cost: 0
Total Project Cost: 14,954,635
LRTP: 2045 RMP Page 5-8 - Table 5-4

NOTE: This project was administratively amended into the FY 2021/22 - FY 
2025/26 TIP July 1, 2022 to include the Design Phase consistent with the CRTPA 
Adopted TIP FY 2022/23 - FY 2023/24.

Page 140 of 301

ATTACHMENT 2

https://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/fmsupportapps/workprogram/Support/WPItemRept.ASPX?RF=WP&D=03&CD=55&IT=417643&FY=FALSE|FALSE|FALSE|FALSE|FALSE|FALSE&ITM=417643~2&RP=ITEM


CRTPA Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2021/22 - FY 2025/2026

G-12

PENSACOLA ST (SR 366) FROM APPLEYARD DR TO STADIUM DR
4395793    Non-SIS

Project Description: INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT
Lead Agency: MANAGED BY FDOT
County: LEON
Length: 1.873

From: APPLEYARD DR
To: STADIUM DR

Phase Group: PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING, CONSTRUCTION

Phase Fund Code 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 Total

PE ACSS 385,000 0 385,000

CST ACSS 0 0

385,000

Prior Year Cost: 0
Future Year Cost: 0
Total Project Cost: 1,455,174
LRTP: 2045 RMP Page 5-8 - Table 5-4

NOTE: This project was administratively amended into the FY 2021/22 - FY 
2025/26 TIP July 1, 2022 to include the Design Phase consistent with the CRTPA 
Adopted TIP FY 2022/23 -= FY 2023/24.

385,000

Page 162 of 301

ATTACHMENT 3

https://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/fmsupportapps/workprogram/Support/WPItemRept.ASPX?RF=WP&D=03&CD=55&IT=439579&FY=FALSE|FALSE|FALSE|FALSE|FALSE|FALSE&ITM=439579~3&RP=ITEM


CRTPA Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2021/22 - FY 2025/2026

C-10

SPRINGHILL ROAD (CR 2203) OVER MUNSON SLOUGH BRIDGE NO 550054 
4490791    Non-SIS

Project Description: BRIDGE REPLACEMENT
Lead Agency: MANAGED BY FDOT
County: LEON
Length: 0.01
Phase Group: PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING, RIGHT OF WAY, CONSTRUCTION

Phase Fund Code 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total

PE ACBR 637,500 637,500

PE LF 187,500 187,500

ROW ACBR 0

ROW LF 0

CST ACBR 0

CST LF 0

825,000

Prior Year Cost: 0
Future Year Cost: 0
Total Project Cost: 3,471,633
LRTP: 2045 RMP CFP Table 5-4 P. 5-8

NOTE: This project was administratively amended into the FY 2021/22 - FY 
2025/26 TIP July 1, 2022 to include the Design Phase in Federal Fiscal Year 
2022 consistent with the CRTPA Adopted TIP FY 2022/23 - FY 2023/24 effective 
July 1, 2022.

825,000

Page 78 of 301

ATTACHMENT 4



CRTPA Transportation Improvement Program - FY 2021/22 - FY 2025/2026

G-11

SILVER LAKE RD (CR 260) FROM NFR 358 TO BLOUNTSTOWN HWY (SR 20)
4440301    Non-SIS

Project Description: SIGNING/PAVEMENT MARKINGS
Notes: The project limits and length were amended at the May 17, 2022 CRTPA Board Meeting.
Lead Agency: MANAGED BY LEON COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
County: LEON
Length: 3.186

From: NFR 358
To: BLOUNTSTOWN HWY (SR 20)

Phase Group: CONSTRUCTION

Phase Fund Code 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total

CST ACSS 89,001 0 0 0 0 89,001

89,001 89,001

Prior Year Cost: 127,831
Future Year Cost: 0
Total Project Cost: 216,832
LRTP: 2045 RMP Page 5-8 - Table 5-4

NOTE: This project was administratively amended into the FY 2021/22 - FY 2025/26 
TIP July 1, 2022 to include the Design Phase in Federal Fiscal Year 2022 consistent 
with the CRTPA Adopted TIP FY 2022/23 - FY 2023/24 effective July 1, 2022.

Page 161 of 301

ATTACHMENT 5


	TAC Agenda
	3A - Minutes
	Attach 1 - May Minutes

	3B - UPWP Amendment
	Attach 1 - Task 5
	Attach 2 - Tasks 2 & 7

	3C - TIP Amendment
	Attach 1 - FY 22-26 TIP page
	Attach 2 - FY 23-27 TIP page

	5A - CMP Update
	Attach 1 - Project Tasks

	6A - Future Meeting Dates
	6B - TIP Administrative Amendment



